
Form C 
EXCEPTIONS TO PROPOSAL, TERMS, CONDlTIONS, 

AND SOLUTIONS REQUEST 

Company Name: 7 L Ht?&,f LL-C., l}g,; ///qy./~11q1 /J?r~ lt~~T Gf-n ,,/ 

Any exceptions to the rerms. conditions. specifications. or proposal forms contained in th is RFP must be noted in writing 
and included with the Proposer·s response. The Proposer acknowledges that the exceptions lisred may or may not be 

accepted by NJPA or included in the linal contract. NJPA wi ll make reasonable efforts co accommodate the listed 
exceptions and may clari f) the exceptions in 1he appropriate section below. 

Term. Condi tion. or NJf>A 

Section/page Soccification Gxceoli on ACCEPTS 

/J///f ffo1Jv fz;;/ 1:--t: /J 
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Proposer's Signature: 77~- ~- Date: J J ->-/t 
-

or ?--" 

c~ -

NJPA's clarification on exceptions listed above: - - - -- ·-

. - -- - -

36 



FORMD 

Contract Award 
RF P #1207 16 

Formal Offering of Proposal 
(To be completed only b) the Proposer) 

VEHICLES, CA RS, VANS. SUVs, AND LIGHT TRUCKS WITH RELATED EQU IPM ENT, ACCESSO RIES, AND 
SERV ICES 

In compliance with the Req uest for Proposal (RF P) for VEH ICLES. CA RS. VANS. SUVs, AND LI GHT TRUC KS WITH 
RELATED EQUIPMENT, ACCESSOR IES. AND SER VICES. the undersigned warrants that the Proposer has exami ned 
this RFP and, being fa mi I iar wi th all of the instructions. terms and conditions. general and technical specifications, sales and 
service expectations, and any special terms. agrees to furnish the defined products and re lated services in full compliance 
with all terms and conditions of this RFP. any applicable amendments of th is RFP, and all Proposer's response 
documentation. The Proposer further understands that it accepts the ful l responsibili ty as the sole source of solutions 
proposed in this RFP response and that the Proposer accepts responsibility for any subcontractors used to ful fi ll this 
proposal. 

7 1 Hocf J...t c. 1 /JB#-
Company Name: /V1>1>·.f 01Jq/ flv'ttt ./t..c« liffc,,/ Date: -~l~'h~-_.,.~_-_l~b _________ _ 

Company Address: 'ffo 19-t--Y--o C ~ar-etJ- /Jt / re:. 

City: {/V'q 'r:{ea vi 11 -e State: __ C.~lf __ Zip: 

Contact Person: __.7'--""~~. ><'"'(:~~~-~?_P_t:?~/_-i::_I-____ Title: __ /~f-~~~-/~17!~--"q,_/'l~__,q~?~rf-_______ _ 

TYs:re coo/1=?) 
(Name printed or typed) 
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FORME 
CONTRACT ACCEPTANCE A ND AWARD 

(Top portion of this form will be completed by NJP A if the vendor is awarded a contra ct. The vendor should 
complete the vend or authorized signatures as part of the RFP response .) 

NJPA Contract#: 120716-NAF 

Proposer's full legal name: 72 Hour LLC, dba National Auto Fleet Group 

Based on NJPA's evaluation of your proposal, you have been awarded a contract. As an awarded vendor, you 

agree to provide the products and services contained In your proposal and to meet all of the terms and 

conditions set forth In this RFP. In any amendments to this RFP, and in any exceptions that are accepted by NJPA. 

The effective date of the Contract wiil be January 17. 2017 and will expire on January 17, 2021 (no later than the 
later of four years from the expiration date of the currently awarded contract or four yea rs from the date that the 
NJPA Chief Procurement Officer awards the Contract). This Contract may be extended for a fifth year at NJPA 's 
d iscretion. 

NJPA Authorized Signatures: 

NJPA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO SIGNATURE 

Awarded on January 16, 201 7 

Vendor Authorized Signatures: 

Jeremy Schwartz 
(NAME PRINIED C R r(PE:Dt 

Chad Coouette 
(NAME PRINTED OR -f PED) 

NJPA Contrac t # 120716-NAF 

The Vendor hereby accepts this Contrac t award, including all acceptea exceptions and amendments . 

Vendor Name 77-- f/p?J. J.;!,C-1 lf'q'l/fll'~q/ JIC::.70 .{/eer 61Pc I 

----f+--'-!~~c: T #Jo/'lj~? ~/ 

JC'.5~C ? Pe>/e,f 

Executed on J - / b . 2017 NJPA Contract # 120716-NAF 



Form F 
PROPOSER ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE 

Proposal Affidavit Signature Page 
PROPOSER'S AFFIDAVIT 

The undersigned, authorized representative of the entity submitting the foregoing proposal (the "Proposer"), swears that 
the following statements are true to the best of his or her knowledge. 

I. The Proposer is submitting its proposal under its true and correct name, the Proposer has been properly originated 
and legally exists in good standing in its state of residence, the Proposer possesses, or will possess before 
delivering any products and related services, all applicable licenses necessary for such delivery to NJPA members 
agencies. The undersigned affinns that he or she is authorized to act on behalf of, and to legally bind the Proposer 
to the tenns in this Contract. 

2. The Proposer, or any person representing the Proposer, has not directly or indirectly entered into any agreement 
or arrangement with any other vendor or supplier, any official or employee of NJPA, or any person, finn, or 
corporation under contract with NJPA, in an effort to influence the pricing, tenns, or conditions relating to this 
RFP in any way that adversely affects the free and open competition for a Contract award under this RFP. 

3. The Proposer has examined and understands the tenns, conditions, scope, contract opportunity, specifications 
request, and other documents in this solicitation and affirms that any and all exceptions have been noted in 
writing and have been included with the Proposer's RFP response. 

4. The Proposer will, if awarded a Contract, provide to NJPA Members the /products and services in accordance 
with the terms, conditions, and scope of this RFP, with the Proposer-offered specifications, and with the other 
documents in this solicitation. 

5. The Proposer agrees to deliver products and services through valid contracts, purchase orders, or means that are 
acceptable to NJPA Members. Unless otherwise agreed to, the Proposer must provide only new and first-quality 
products and related services to NJPA Members under an awarded Contract. 

6. The Proposer will comply with all applicable provisions of federal, state, and local laws, regulations, rules, and 
orders. 

7. The Proposer understands that NJPA will reject RFP proposals that are marked "confidential" (or "nonpublic," 
etc.), either substantially or in their entirety. Under Minnesota Statute § 13.591, Subd. 4, all proposals are 
considered nonpublic data until the evaluation is complete and a Contract is awarded. At that point, proposals 
generally become public data. Minnesota Statute § 13.37 pennits only certain narrowly defined data to be 
considered a ''trade secret," and thus nonpublic data under Minnesota's Data Practices Act. 

8. The Proposer understands that it is the Proposer's duty to protect information that it considers nonpublic, 
and it agrees to defend and indemnify NJPA for reasonable measures that NJPA takes to uphold such a 
data designation. 

(The rest of this page has been left intentionally blank. Signature page below) 
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By signing below, Proposer is acknowledging that he or she has read, understands, and agrees to comply with the terms 
and conditions specified above. 

Company Name: 

Address: '-/ qo ll-cto Ce/l~I OJ-)f/-c:. 

City/State/Zip: l/Yr:tJ{tJ//Vhlt: , C.# q,[0?6 
7 

Telephone Number: </.{.{ ~ 7- f 9 - 6t' 7 2 

E-mail Address: -:JCocl~f tr? 4qy/p17q/~?Tt!!>./-f~rr6fPC/'. C:.?>/?/ 

Authorized Signature: ~tG? ~ 
Authorized Name (prin~ Jl."?S..( t' C&Jp{rf'..? 

Ti~le: 19 f e- t::-Y- /hq//Qfl ·t!'/ 

Date: / 2 - 1- - I b 

Notarized A notary public or other officer compleflng 
this certtficate verifies only the ldenltty of 

the lndvlduol who sign<Jd the document to 
Which 1hls certltico1e is attached, and not 
1he fruthtulness, accuracy, or validity of 

that document. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this·---~-- day of 

Notary Public in and for the County of kg '? fi-v1 ~~ -e..) 

Dec~).,-<-- ,20 Lb -----
State of Cod '..{..:> V\.A.-. 

My commission expires: :::::::> CA..~ <>; ~ / ~ \ 1 
Signature: CL>~ 
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FormP 

PROPOSER QUESTIONNAIRE 

Payment Terms, Warranty, Products and Services, Pricing and Delivery, and Industry-Specific 
Questions 

Proposer Name: National Auto Fleet Group 

Questionnaire completed by: Jesse Cooper -----------------

Payment Terms and Financing Options 

1) What are your payment te rms (e.g., net 10, net 30)? 

Net30 

2) Do you provide leas ing or financing options, especially those options that schools and 
governmental entities may need to use in order to make certain acquisitions? 

Absolutely. We provide both munic ipal financing and municipal leasing avai lable to all NJPA 
members in every state. We use National Cooperative Leasing, Diversi tied Leasing and 
N AFG Provided leasing options to al I NJPA Members. 

3) Briefly describe your proposed order process. Please include enough detail to support your ability 
to report quarterly sales to NJPA. For example, indicate whethe r your dealer network is included 
in your response and whether each dealer (or some other entity) will process the NJPA Members' 
purchase orders. 

There are two methods. One is the e lectronic ordering process, where the member logs into our 
website located at www.nationalautofleetgroup .com, bui lds their desi red vehic le to their 
specifications, and then electron ically sends us a purchase order. The vehic le is de livered 
directly to the user's specified end-user address, then we FedEx the customer all the 
appropriate documentatio ns. 

The other method, should the customer not be comfortable wi th inrernet or the use o f our website, 
i. where the member cats our toll- free number at 1-855-289-6572 and is greeted by one of our 
sales associates, who then c reate a quotation based on the customer' s needs and either emails, 
faxes. or physically mails ir to the customer. The customer then sends us a purchase order. We 
then process the purchase order and deliver the vehic le to the customer' specified location. 

We have reported directly to NJPA for the last 22 consecutive quarters. 

4) Do you accept the P-card procurement and payment process? If so, is there any additional cost to 
NJPA Members for using thi s process? 

Yes, we do accept the P-card procurement and payment process. and there is no additional cost for 
using it. 



Warranty 

5) Describe in detail your manufac turer warranty program, including conditions and requirements to 
qualify, claims procedure, and overall structure. You may inc lude in your response a copy of your 
warranties, but at a minimum please also answer the followi ng questions. 

• Do your warranties cover all products, parts, and labor? 
• Do your warranties impose usage restrictions or other limitati ons that adversely affect coverage? 
• Do your warranties cover the expense of technicians' travel time and mileage to perform warranty 

repairs? 
• Are there any geographic regions of the United States for which you cannot provide a certified 

technic ian to perform warranty repairs? How wil l NJPA Members in these regions be provided 
service for warranty repair? 

• Will you cover warranty service for items made by other manufacturers that are part of your 
proposal, or are these warranties issues typically passed on to lhe original equipment manufacturer? 

• What are your proposed exchange and return programs and policies? 

T he manufacture r's warranties are all written between the manufacture r and the NJPA member. 
Therefore, should a warranty repai r be requ ired, the member merely neds to take the vehic le to 
the c losest manufact urer franchise (i.e . Ford, Toyota etc.) If the vehic le is not drivable, the 
customer can notify us through our toll-free number at 1-855-289-6572 and we will have it 
towed to the nearest faci lity. All this is done at no cost to the member. There arc no conditions 
to qualify. Any new vehic le qualifies. The manufac turer' s warranty does include labor and 
parts. Other than abuse, there are no restrictions or limitations that affect coverage. All 
warranty repairs a re done in the manufac turer's facilities, th is there is no travel time for 
technic ians . Warranty repairs are al pe rformed in all 50 states, regard less of location. Any 
after-market accessories installed under our contract are covered by the wrilten warranty for 
both parts and labor for the after-market installe r, who provided them. There is no re turn 
policy. lf a vehicle is no longer needed by the member, a 25'k restocking charge can be 
imposed. 

6) Describe any service contract options for the items included in your proposa l. 

We o ffer a multitude o f service contracts and extended warranties, running all the way up to 
250,000 miles. The cost, term, and coverage are de termined by the mileage and te rm . Contact 
us directly for a quote. 

Pr icing, Delivery, Audits, and Administrative Fee 

7) Provide a general narrative desc ription o f the equipment/products and related services you are 
offering in your proposal. 

All o f our pric ing, by manu facturer, is listed in the attached books 1-1 8, outlined in our price 
ummary along with our afte r market equipment categories. 

8) Describe your pricing model (e .g .. line-item discounts or product-category discounts). Provide 
detailed pricing data (including standard or list pricing and the NJPA discounted price) on all of 
the items that you want NJPA to consider as part of your RFP response. Provide a SKU for each 
item in your proposal. (Keep in mind that reasonable price and product adj ustments can be made 
during the term of an awarded Contract. See the body of the RFP and the Price and Product 
Change Request Form for more de tail. ) 

Uti liz ing a Percentage Off MSRP I LIST method, NAFG can o ffer NJPA members discounts 
rangi ng from 25 .86% down to I% across the 15 manu fac turers depending on model. Please 



see Tab 2 as well as Attachment Book 2- 18 for "Pric ing." We detai l the addition o f All 
Factory Options and After Market Equipment. 

9) Please quantify the discount range presented in this response. For example. indicate that the 
pricing in your response represents is a 50% percent discount from the MSRP or your published 
lis t. 

T he percentage will vary on the very same product from state to sta le as the discmrnt structure 
passed onto us by the nnanufac turcrs can vary from state to stale. Therefore , we have included 
in the 18 attachment A 's I Books the ex act manufacturer' s list price and our price side by side . 
This fixed pricing makes it easy to do price validations. In addition, all fac tory installed 
options can be added at fac tory invoice + 3% and all afte r-market accessories are o ffered at the 
up fitte r's municipal pricing level which varies from 1-30% off of reta il prices. 

All of our pricing is based on 20 17 year model. Any subsequent year model in the contrac t will be 
a maximum of 3% more + any requi red governmental, safety, e missions requirement as 
mandated by the federal or Canad ian government. 

I 0) The pric ing offered in this proposal is 

__ a. the same as the Proposer typically offe rs lo an individual municipality, university, or school 
dis trict. 

_ _ b. the same as the Proposer typically offers to GPOs, cooperative procurement organi zations, or 
s tate purchasing departments. 

__ c. better than the Propose r typically offers to GPOs, cooperative procurement organizations, or state 
purchasing departments. 

_x_ d. othe r than what the Proposer typically o ffers (please describe). 

Our bid price is the most competitive price on the marketplace. It is far lower than a ny indi vidual 
or other cooperati ves have avai lable to them. We leverage our entire company-wide 
purchasing power to the benefit to the NJPA member. Last year alone, company-wide. we 
delivered over 34,000 vehic les, which is the driving force that a llows us to obtain deep 
discounts fro m all orig ina l equipment manufacturers and deli ver the savings to the NJPA 
member. We don' t th ink any other vendor can do that. 

I I) Describe any quantity or volume discounts or rebate programs tha t you offer. 

They are all included in our b id price. 

12) Propose a method of facil itati ng "sourced" products or related services. which may be referred to 
as "ope n market" items or "nonstandard options" . For example, you may supply s uch items "at 
cost" or "at cost plus a percentage," or you may supply a quote for each such request. 

Incl uded in our bid are the base prices for all vehicles. Fac tory options can be added at +I 0%. All 
sourced goods are offered at the up fi tter's munic ipal pricing leve l which var ies from 1-30«'.k 
off of retail prices. 

13) Identify any total cost of acquisition costs that are NOT included in the pric ing submitted with 
your response. This cost inc ludes a ll additional charges that are not directly identified as fre ight or 
shipping charges. For example, list costs for items like installation. set up, manda tory training, or 
initial inspection. Identify any parties that impose such costs and their rel ationship to the Proposer. 

There are no hidden or undisc losed costs in our proposal. All costs are legitimate and fu lly 
disc losed to the NJPA me mber. 



14) If deli very or shipping is an additional cost to the NJPA Member. describe in detai l the complete 
shipping and delivery program. 

There is no addi tional cost. All shipping is included in the orig ina l quote to the 
member. 

15) Specifically describe those shipping and deli very programs for Alaska. Hawaii , Canada, or any 
offshore delivery. 

Shipping to Alaska or Hawaii can be one of two ways. Either from the assembly point directly to 
the franc hise dealer in Alaska or Hawaii, or if the NJPA member requires a lower 48 state 
specialized body install ation, then freight is calculated from the Port of Long Beach, Port of 
Los Angeles, or the Port of Seattle, Washington. lt is included in the original NJPA member 
quote. 

16) Describe any unique distribution and/or delivery methods or options offered in your proposal. 

To us, these are not unique. We have been doing this for years, and we continue to do this every 
day. Our competitors do not have that advantage. 

17) Please specifically describe any self-audit process or program that you plan to employ to verify 
compliance with your proposed Contract with NJPA. This process inc ludes ensuring that NJPA 
Members obtain the proper pric ing, that the Vendor reports all sales under the Contract each 
quarter, and that the Vendor remits the proper administrative fee to NJPA. 

We have an in-house fi nancial admini trator who monitors that on a daily basis. In addition, we 
bring in twice a year, Polmaris and Associates (an independent certified public accountant 
from Sacramento, Cali fornia) to review all payments and disbursements. 

18) Identify a proposed administrative fee that you will pay to NJPA for fac il itating, managing, and 
promoting the NJPA Contract in the event that you are awarded a Contract. This fee is typically 
calculated as a percentage of Vendor's sales under the Contract or as a per-unit fee: it is not a line­
item addition to the Member's cost of goods. (See RFP Section 6.29 and following for details.) 

l ) I% of the unit price is up to $700.00 other than ··related equipment" pa s through items 
2) Total amount in any 12-month period will not exceed $4,500,000.00 in Admin istration Fees 
3) NAFG reserves the right to waive all or in part the Admin Fee when faced with a large county 

of State competition and or faced with un usable circumstances. 

Industry-Specific Questions 

19) Identi fy any features in your response that are different from your standard vehicle offering or that 
are unique to your proposal. 

Our propo al is unique primari ly in the fac t that we are the only ones lhat have lhe order to deliver 
on li ne system available exc lusively for your members. None of the other bids you are 
reviewing today can state that. 

20) Demonstrate your processes to handle vehicles on order with NJPA members that are subject to a 
recall or that have open service campaigns. 

Our staff keeps a running list of open recalls by manufacturer. We cross check it on a weekly 
basis to try and ensure that none of your members receive a vehicle with an open our 
outstanding recall or campaign. 



2 1) Demonstrate your NJPA member communication processes from P.O. generation to the delivery 
of vehicle in order to meet member expectations. 

After the PO is issued to NAFG we send our c lient an order confirmation with an esti mateJ time 
of arrival for the purchase. We give members the option of how frequently they would like 
updates on their vehicles, as well a~ communicating any complications along the way. Our 
staff communicates through any form that customers feel comfortable with, whether it is faxes. 
call s, or emails. When the vehicle is ready to be delivered, we give the customers advance 
notice to ensure they are ready to receive the vehicle. All vehicle paperwork documents are 
sent out via UPS, and tracking numbers are provided to the c lient. 

Signature: 


